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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: January 12, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - January 12, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

January 12, 2023 

In This Issue 
- Call for applications to fill AMO Board vacancies. 
- Nominations Report on the 2023-2027 ROMA Board of Directors elections. 
- Final comments on More Homes Built Faster Plan posted.  
- 2023-2024 Seniors Community Grant applications. 
- Invitation to golf car consultations. 
- Register today for the 2023 ROMA Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- Councillor training at 2023 ROMA Annual General Meeting and Conference. 
- New dates for Planning and OFIFC Indigenous Community Awareness trainings. 
- Strengthen your leadership: AMO’s New Councillor training. 
- Webinar: A Barrier Free Website Builder for Municipalities. 
- Canoe webinar series.  
- Book your 2023 Road Assessment today. 
- Hydro One Delegation meetings at ROMA 2023. 
- New municipal resources on electricity for municipalities. 
- Advantage Ontario Long-Term Care webinar for councillors.   
- Careers: AMO, MOLITSD, Brampton, HSC, and Niagara Region. 
 
AMO Matters 
AMO is soliciting applications to fill seven Caucus vacancies on the AMO Board of 
Directors; positions for elected officials and municipal employees are open. 
Application package can be found here. Deadline: February 10, 2023. 
 
The nominations report for ROMA Board Elections is now available. Voting will take 
place at the ROMA Conference on January 23. 
 
A complete list of AMO’s responses to environmental and regulatory postings to the 
More Homes Built Faster Plan are posted here.  
 
Provincial Matters 
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Apply between January 11 - March 6 for Seniors Community Grants to support the 
delivery of programs and learning opportunities for seniors. Applications will be 
accepted through the Transfer Payment Ontario site.  
 
Since June 2021, MTO has been piloting golf cars in Huron-Kinloss and Pelee Island. 
It is now exploring expansion and offering municipal consultation on February 1. 
 
Eye on Events 
ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground offers so much, including an outstanding 
educational program, an opportunity to hear from provincial leaders, participate in 
ROMA Board elections and meet the new Board. If you haven’t registered yet, here is 
the opportunity.  
 
AMO is offering councillor training live and in-person at the 2023 ROMA Conference. 
For more information and to register click here. 
 
Registration is now open for AMO’s foundational and strategic planning courses. We 
have also released two new training dates for AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Community 
Awareness training. The sessions provide you with insight and skills to community 
building and decision making. Click here for more information. 
 
AMO training examines the realities, responsibilities, challenges and opportunities of 
municipally elected officials in today’s context. Essential information on legislation, 
policy, roles, responsibilities and managing relationships are only some of the things 
attendees will gain insight and tools on. Register today for New Councillor training. 
 
Join AMO and our partner of a barrier free web solution, GHD Digital, for a webinar on 
January 26 at noon to see Govstack, the newest content management system for your 
municipal website. Learn about the exclusive AMO offer, key features and capabilities 
of the new platform, and get an understanding of why Govstack is your best move in 
digital transformation.  
 
LAS 
Canoe Procurement Group webinars are back! Learn about efficient arenas, green bin 
alternatives, ambulance procurement, and fleet electrification. Visit the LAS Events 
page for more details.  
 
The LAS Road and Sidewalk Assessment service is getting ready for the 2023 survey 
season. Better data helps you to get the most out of every maintenance dollar. 
Contact Tanner for a free quote and to schedule your summer 2023 scan. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Hydro One invites Municipal delegations to discuss important community issues at this 
year’s ROMA 2023 conference. Request meeting. 
 
Want to understand more about electricity planning? Members are encouraged to read 
the Independent Electricity System Operator’s municipal toolkit and the Ontario 
Energy Board’s Municipal Information Document on regional planning.  
 
Registration is open for AdvantAge Ontario’s free LTC Orientation webinar for 
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municipal councilors. The webinar will be February 15 from 12-1pm. A brief on 
municipalities and LTC is also available.  
 
Careers 
Policy Intern - AMO. Assisting senior advisors and the Director of Policy, the 
successful candidate will support AMO’s policy development process. Apply with a 
cover letter and resume to: careers@amo.on.ca by January 16. 
 
Client Service Coordinator, Talent Pool - Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and 
Skills Development. Input, modify and control information in program databases and 
information management systems. Apply online by January 24. 
 
Senior/Lead, Investigations - Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills 
Development. Provide quality assurance and finalization of investigation reports and 
oversee compliance of files and enforcement efforts. Apply online by January 24. 
 
Investigator Analyst, Talent Pool - Ministry of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills 
Development. Assess applications for nomination in accordance with program 
procedures and the legislative requirements of the Ontario Immigrant Nominee 
Program. Apply online by January 24. 
 
Manager, Parks Capital & Community Development - City of Brampton. Responsible 
for managing and coordinating all activities related to the delivery of City initiated 
projects. Apply online by January 16. 
 
Senior Broker/Client Manager - Housing Services Corporation. Responsible for 
meeting client needs within the HSC client base. Apply to 
humanresources@hscorp.ca by February 11. 
 
Manager Fleet Services - Niagara Region. Responsible for overall management of 
fleet vehicles/equipment, fleet shops, inventory, driver trainer programs and fleet 
operations. Apply online by January 31. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO 
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal 
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow 
@AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions
  

AMO's Partners 
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*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.
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